Becky Golden-Harrell

From: Abreu, Alberto <AAbreu@SempraGeneration.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 4:38 PM

To: Rica Nitka

Cc: Fisher, Iain; Josh Saunders; Heredia, Joan

Subject: RE: ECO Substation_Wind Project Questionnaire
Attachments: Distance to Phase ILpdf

Rica:

In response to your correspondence:
e At full build out, ESJ is anticipated to generate approximately 1000MW of power from wind energy.

e The project will be built in multiple phases, with Phase | (Jacume phase) to be constructed just north of the town
of La Rumorosa, Mexico. Construction of Phase | is scheduled to commence in 2011 and be completed in 2012.
This phase is expected to have 45 to 52 wind turbines, generating a total of over 100MW.

e Subsequent phases are anticipated to initiate operations approximately yearly thereafter.

e Meteorological studies to determine wind speeds and other information for the development of subsequent
phases has been initiated. Currently, Phase Il is anticipated to be located approximately 30 miles south of the
Mexico-US border. Attached you will find a map showing the approximate location.

e ESJ has 3 interconnection requests before the CAISO, totaling 1120MW. The status of the interconnection
requests is as follows:

0 Queue 159a —400 MW — Final Interconnection Study completed. Draft Interconnection Agreement
provided for review. Currently anticipate signing the IA in April, 2010.

0 Queue 183 —300MW — In Transition Cluster. Interconnection Study is anticipated to be completed July
2010. The Interconnection Agreement is anticipated to be completed in December 2010.

0 Queue 215-420MW — In Transition Cluster. Interconnection Study is anticipated to be completed July
2010. The Interconnection Agreement is anticipated to be completed in December 2010.

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Alberto Abreu
Director - Project Development
Sempra Generation

(619) 696-2121 (voice) o  (619) 696-2911 (fax)

From: Rica Nitka [mailto:rnitka@dudek.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Abreu, Alberto

Cc: Fisher, lain; Josh Saunders

Subject: ECO Substation_Wind Project Questionnaire

1



Hello Alberto,
Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today .

I’'ve attached the CPUC letter requesting information regarding Rumorosa Wind Energy Project /
Engeria Sierra Juarez, Phases I-V. If you can provide the requested information by January 22, 2009 (or
sooner if possible) it would be extremely helpful.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Rica Nitka
Project Manager

DUDEK

605 Third Street
Encinitas, CA 92024
T: 760.479.4294
C:760.420.2820

F: 760.632.8710

www.dudek.com
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